
 

 

Dominion Energy Virginia 

Business Development 

Mailing Address: 

600 E Canal Street 

19th Floor South 

Richmond, VA 23219 

Dominion Energy.com 

Dr. David N. Essah 

Virginia State Corporation Commission 

Director, Division of Public Utility Regulation 

P.O. Box 1197 

Richmond, VA 23218-1197 

October 14, 2022 

Dr. David N. Essah: 

� 
Dominion

� Energy" 

Pursuant to Rule 10 of the Filing Requirements in Support of Applications for Authority to Construct and Operate 

Electric Generating Facilities of the State Corporation Commission of Virginia, 20 VAC 5-301-10, this letter is to 

inform you that Virginia Electric and Power Company desires to construct an electric generating facility with a 

rated capacity of less than five megawatts. Specifically, Virginia Electric and Power Company plans to construct 

the Racefield Solar Facility, an approximately 3 MW AC facility located at 360 Racefield Drive, Toano, Virginia 

23168. The fuel source for this project will be sunlight. Virginia Electric and Power Company will comply with all 

other requirements of federal, state, and local law related to the construction and operation of this facility. 

Sincerely, 

Todd Flowers 

Director - Business Development 


